# Minutes May 16, 2023 IN PERSON/HYBRID MEETING 6:30PM-TOWN BOARD MEETING

- 1. CALL TO ORDER/ PLEDGE TO FLAG
- 2. ROLL CALL

	PRESENT	ABSENT	ZOOM
Supervisor John C. Reilly	x		
Council-member Jeff Jorve	x		
Council-member Pat Odell	x		
Council-member Michael Moran	x		
Council-member Dan Quinn	x		

## **MONTHLY THOUGHTS:**

Find the confidence in whatever way you can to just keep moving onto the next page. The only way you will finish projects and get better is to keep moving forward.

- Charles Forsman- American Author

## **NEW BUSINESS SECTION 2023:**

- 1. Reminder- Public Hearing for June 20<sup>th</sup> Meeting on the draft Comprehensive Plan Comp Plan committee member Fraser Paterson brought up Ridgeline Protection with consideration of elevations over 900 feet and if the area of construction could be seen from public roads or historic sites. This issue can be addressed in zoning update.
- 2. Town Hall Project Discussion on final choice for preliminary layout to move to construction estimations.
  - Continued discussion on selling or leasing the court building and moving the court to the Town Hall.
  - Building Committee member Carol Smillie stated she still wants to put out an additional RFP for an Architect.
- 3. Public Comment: Review of noise/nuisance complaints on Sigler Road.

  Several residents from Sigler Rd gave an extensive presentation on continued issues of noise nuisance, the supervisor and the board went over potential jurisdictional limitations and discussed the impact of the issue on upcoming zoning updates.

  Residents are following up with the proper authorities.

  Resident's letters on file.

#### REVIEW OF PUBLIC COMMENT ON NEW BUSINESS

### MONTHLY BUSINESS SECTION

- Review of April 2023 Minutes for Errors/Clarifications Resolution 2023-24 Approve April 2023 Meeting Minutes and posting of any completed Committee minutes. Motion Council Member Moran Second Councilmember Odell Vote 5 Yes 0 No
- 2. Bill Review of Non-Recurring items Resolution 2023-25 approves April 2023 bills for payment.

Highway 36-45 \$4,204.43 General 74-90 \$14,269.41 Motion Council Member Moran Second Councilmember Odell Vote 5 Yes 0 No

- 3. Acceptance of Monthly Financial Report Resolution 2023-26 approves April 2023
  Financial reports
  Motion Council Member Jorve Second Councilmember Quinn
  Vote 5 Yes 0 No
- 4. Highway Superintendent Comments/Report- Read
- 5. Comments of Code Enforcement Officer -Read
- 6. Clerk Reports Read
- 7. Assessor Comments Read
- 8. Climate Smart Task Force Update CAC Update. Read
- 9. Supervisors report update on County matters as applicable.
  Update on cameras on Pine Plains School buses. With the present company the cameras on the buses are tuned off when the bus crosses into Columbia County. Columbia County is looking into getting proposals for the cameras to operate in Columbia County.

## REVIEW OF PUBLIC COMMENT ON OLD BUSINESS

#### MEETING ADJOURNED BY RESOLUTION OF THE GALLATIN TOWN BOARD

Motion Councilmember Quinn Second Councilmember Moran.